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Hello, 
 
Below is a copy of our communication with Tim McHarg, the Principal Planner for the City of Mercer 
Island. In it you will find specifications on requirements that have been waived for our submittal. 
 
 
Richard: 
 
Given the small size of the addition and the fact that it is a “back of the house” component, I don’t 
believe that additional amenities should be required.   
 
The only design features that need to be considered are integration with the existing 
structure/materials, which you have done, and screening.  The existing tree/landscape was intended to 
screen the existing garbage/compost/recycling area.  There also seems to be a potential conflict 
between the existing tree/landscape and the exterior door to the expanded cooler. 
 
MICC 19.11.080.B.2 states the following: “Garbage, recycling collection, composting and utility 
areas. Garbage, recycling collection, food scrap composting and utility areas shall be enclosed and 
screened around their perimeter by a wall or fence at least seven feet high, concealed on the top and 
must have self-closing doors. If the area is adjacent to a public street or pedestrian alley, a landscaped 
planting strip, minimum three feet wide, shall be located on three sides of such facility. Any emissions 
of noise, vapor, heat or fumes should be mitigated.” 
 
I realize that this is a constrained area with a lot going on in a small space.   Can the relocated 
garbage/compost/recycling area include the required landscape screening on the east side between the 
enclosure and 78th? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Tim 
 
From: Richard Floisand <richard@floisandstudio.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 3:12 PM 
To: Tim McHarg <tim.mcharg@mercerisland.gov>; Matt Galvin <matt@pagliacci.com>; Lawson Legore 
<lawson@floisandstudio.com> 
Subject: RE: pagliacci mercer island 
 
Thanks Tim, 
 
This is super helpful.  I just want to follow up on the question about the past design amenities that 
where provide in the design. Will these suffice for the addition or are all new amenities required? 
 
Thanks, 
 


Richard Floisand, AIA ∙ LEED AP 
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floisand studio ∙ 1941 first ave south # 2e ∙ seattle wa  98134 ∙ ph 
206.634.0136    www.floisandstudio.com   www.facebook.com   www.houzz.com 
 
From: Tim McHarg <tim.mcharg@mercerisland.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 2:39 PM 
To: Matt Galvin <matt@pagliacci.com>; Richard Floisand <richard@floisandstudio.com> 
Subject: RE: pagliacci mercer island 
 
Matt: 
 
Thanks for the clarification.  Richard’s email below indicated that the cooler expansion was 400 sf.  Yes, 
if the expansion is below 10% of the existing gross square footage, the parking requirements are not 
triggered. 
 
Tim 
 
From: Matt Galvin <matt@pagliacci.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 2:37 PM 
To: Tim McHarg <tim.mcharg@mercerisland.gov>; Richard Floisand <richard@floisandstudio.com> 
Subject: RE: pagliacci mercer island 
 
Thanks for the quick response, Tim. 
 
The cooler expansion is actually only 200 square feet.  The dumpster enclosure is just moving a bit to the 
north.  Given that the square footage of the building is more than 2,500, wouldn’t we be under the 10% 
threshold? 
 
Matt 
 
From: Tim McHarg <tim.mcharg@mercerisland.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 2:34 PM 
To: Richard Floisand <richard@floisandstudio.com> 
Cc: Matt Galvin <matt@pagliacci.com> 
Subject: RE: pagliacci mercer island 
 
Hi Richard: 
 
Happy New Year.   
 
The thresholds for design review are specified in MICC 19.15.220.C.1.c.  Any improvement that requires 
a building permit must go through design review, and any building permit that creates additional gross 
floor area must go through Design Commission design review.  Unfortunately, I don’t have the ability to 
waive or modify those thresholds. 
 
Typically, Design Commission design review requires a pre-application.  However, given the scale of the 
cooler addition, I can waive the pre-app requirement unless you see value in that. 
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As far as the submittal materials, the requirements are listed HERE.  We can waive the Title Report, 
Critical Area Study, Arborist Report, Traffic Study, and Pedestrian/Vehicle Circulation Plan.  If you are not 
modifying signs or lighting, those plans are not required. 
 
Since the 400 sf addition is greater than 10% of the existing gross floor area, additional parking is 
required per MICC 19.11.130.B.1.a.  Note that the TC parking requirements are based on gross floor 
area.  The parking requirement for restaurants in TC is 5 – 10 stalls per 1,000 gross square feet.  It looks 
like you used 8 stalls per 1,000 gross square feet for the 2015 design review application.  If you use that 
ratio again, it would require 3 additional stalls.  Alternatively, you can provide a parking demand study 
to substantiate a lower parking ratio. 
 
Let me know if you have additional questions.  Thank you. 
 
Tim McHarg, AICP 
Principal Planner 
City of Mercer Island 
206-275-7717 | 206-817-6977 | mercerisland.gov 
 
Notice: Emails and attachments may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (chapter 42.56 RCW). 
 
 
From: Richard Floisand <richard@floisandstudio.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 11:18 AM 
To: Tim McHarg <tim.mcharg@mercerisland.gov> 
Cc: Matt Galvin <matt@pagliacci.com> 
Subject: pagliacci mercer island 
 
Hi Tim, 
 
I hope this finds you well. I am CC’ing Matt Galvin from Pagliacci on this email. Attached is a rendering of 
the small cooler addition we are proposing for the Mercer Island Pagliacci. It is around 400 sf. I noticed 
on the checklist that 500 sf is a threshold for not getting reviewed for stormwater and some single-
family stuff. Given how small the project is, will we still need to go through Design Review?   If so, I am 
assuming the design amenities that we provided and as shown in the second attachment, will suffice for 
the new cooler addition. Can you confirm this? 
 
Thanks in advance, 
 


Richard Floisand, AIA ∙ LEED AP 


floisand studio ∙ 1941 first ave south # 2e ∙ seattle wa  98134 ∙ ph 
206.634.0136    www.floisandstudio.com   www.facebook.com   www.houzz.com 
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CITY OF MERCER ISLAND 
COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
9611 SE 36TH STREET | MERCER ISLAND, WA 98040 
PHONE: 206.275.7605 | www.mercerisland.gov 
Inspection Requests: Online: www.mybuildingpermit.com VM: 206.275.7730 


PERMIT APPLICATION 


A 


P 


P 


L 


I 


C 


A 


N 


T 


SITE ADDRESS* PROJECT VALUATION (REQUIRED)* PERMIT # 


PROPERTY OWNER: *  ADDRESS* PHONE 


TENANT NAME: E-MAIL* 


APPLICANT CONTACT NAME* ADDRESS PHONE 


E-MAIL* 


ARCHITECT / DESIGNER (Company/Name) ADDRESS PHONE 


E-MAIL* 


STRUCTURAL ENGINEER (Company/Name) ADDRESS PHONE 


E-MAIL* 


CONTRACTOR(Company/Name) ADDRESS PHONE 


E-MAIL* 


STATE CONTRACTOR LICENSE #*:  MI BUSINESS LICENSE #*:  
ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR (Company/Name) ADDRESS PHONE 


E-MAIL* 


STATE CONTRACTOR LICENSE #*:  MI BUSINESS LICENSE #*:  
PLUMBING CONTRACTOR (Company/Name) ADDRESS PHONE  


E-MAIL* 


STATE CONTRACTOR LICENSE #*:  MI BUSINESS LICENSE #*:  
*Required
PERMIT 


TYPE 
☐ Building ☐ Low Voltage
☐ Demolition ☐ Mechanical
☐ Electrical ☐ Plumbing 
☐ Fire Protection ☐ Stormwater
☐ Fuel Tank ☐ Site Development
☐ Grading


OCCUPANCY 
TYPE 


☐ SINGLE FAMILY
☐ MULTI FAMILY
☐ COMMERCIAL
☐ MIXED USE
☐ CHRUCH/SCHOOL 


WORK 
TYPE 


☐ ADDITION
☐ ALTERATION 
☐ NEW
☐ REPAIR


Briefly Describe Proposed Scope of Work (REQUIRED): 


Will your project result in (all questions must be answered): 
A change of use YES ☐ NO ☐
New Single Family dwelling YES ☐ NO ☐
A reduction in any existing side yard setback YES ☐ NO ☐
An increase in lot coverage by more than 100 square feet YES ☐ NO ☐
An increase in the gross floor area of more than 500 square feet YES ☐ NO ☐
An increase in the maximum building height above the highest point of the building YES ☐ NO ☐


Continued on next page 
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		SITE ADDRESS: 3077 78th Ave SE

		PROJECT VALUATION REQUIRED: 20,000

		PERMIT: 

		ADDRESS: P.O. Box 24687
Seattle, WA 98124

		APPLICANT CONTACT NAME: Richard Floisand

		ADDRESS_2: 1941 First Avenue South, Suite 2E
Seattle, WA 98134

		ARCHITECT  DESIGNER CompanyName: Floisand Studio / Richard Floisand

		ADDRESS_3: 1941 First Avenue South, Suite 2E
Seattle, WA 98134

		STRUCTURAL ENGINEER CompanyName: Malsam Tsang Structural / Marc Malsam

		ADDRESS_4: 122 S JACKSON ST,SUITE 210 
SEATTLE WA 98104

		CONTRACTORCompanyName: Wilcox Construction / Josh Carter

		ADDRESS_5: 234 5th Ave S
Edmonds, WA 98020

		STATE CONTRACTOR LICENSE: WILCOC*194Q0 

		MI BUSINESS LICENSE: 

		ELECTRICAL CONTRACATOR CompanyName: 

		ADDRESS_6: 

		STATE CONTRACTOR LICENSE_2: 

		MI BUSINESS LICENSE_2: 

		PLUMBING CONTRACTOR CompanyName: 

		ADDRESS_7: 

		STATE CONTRACTOR LICENSE_3: 

		MI BUSINESS LICENSE_3: 

		Building: On

		Demolition: Off

		Electrical: Off

		Fire Protection: Off

		Fuel Tank: Off

		Grading: Off

		Low Voltage: Off

		Mechanical: Off

		Plumbing: Off

		Stormwater: Off

		Site Development: Off

		SINGLE FAMILY: Off

		MULTI FAMILY: Off

		COMMERCIAL: On

		MIXED USE: Off

		CHRUCHSCHOOL: Off

		undefined: On

		undefined_2: Off

		undefined_3: Off

		undefined_4: Off

		Briefly Describe Proposed Scope of Work REQUIRED: 194 SF ADDITION OF NEW WALK IN COOLER AND UNHEATED STORAGE CLOSET. EXISTING DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE TO BE MOVED NORTH AND MODIIFED TO NOT IMPED EXISTING DRIVE ISLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING REQUIRED CLEARANCES. NEW COOLER AND STORAGE AREA TO BE CLAD WITH SAME METAL SIDING AS EXISTING BUILDING. PATINATED STEEL DUMPSTER SIDING TO REMAIN


		undefined_5: Off

		undefined_6: On

		undefined_7: Off

		undefined_8: On

		undefined_9: Off

		undefined_10: On

		undefined_11: On

		undefined_12: Off

		undefined_13: Off

		undefined_14: On

		undefined_15: Off

		undefined_16: On

		PROPERTY OWNER: Gull Industries/Peter True

		TENANT NAME: Pagliacci Pizza

		Property Owner Phone: 206-624-5900

		Property Owner Email: pat@gulloil.com

		Applicant Email: richard@floisandstudio.com

		Applicant Phone: 206-634-0136

		Architect Email: richard@floisandstudio.com

		Architect Phone: 206-634-0136

		Engineer Phone: 206.789.6038 

		Contractor Phone: 206-708-3021

		Contractor Email: jcarter@wilcoxconstruction

		Electrical Email: 

		Electrical Phone: 

		Plumming Phone: 

		Plumming Email: 

		Engineer Email: marcm@malsam-tsang.com





